

















MEMORANDUM

BUDGET AMENDMENT MEMO REQUEST

TO: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM

FROM: Henry M. Dachowitz, Chief Financial Officer
SUBJECT: Request to Amend Fiscal Year 24-25 Budget
DATE: August 26, 2025

The Finance Department is hereby submitting the following budget amendments for consideration

General Fund (001-21-110 & 001-22-000 to 001-13-000) — Interdepartmental Transfers of 2

Positions

Request to amend the FY24-25 operating budget related to transfers of 2 positions effective April 5,
2025: 1 Police Payroll Coordinator 956-01 from Police to Finance, and 1 Fire Budget Coordinator 129-
01 from Fire also to Finance. The transfer of these positions will allow for centralized and increased
financial oversight of both areas.

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION TRANSFER TRANSFER
ouT IN
| 001-21-110-521.12-10 Earnings (Police Payroll Coord 956-01) $29,000.16
001-21-110-522.21/27-10 Benefits $13,904.24
001-13-000-513.12-10 Earnings $29,000.16
001-13-000-513.21/27-10 Benefits $13,904.24
001-22-000-522.12-10 Earnings (Fire Budget Coord 129-01) $50,421.31
001-22-000-522.21/27-10 Benefits $17,754.04
001-13-000-513.12-10 Earnings $50,421.31
001-13-000-513.21/27-10 Benefits $17,754.04
$111,079.75 $111,079.75
Budget Transfer & Amendment Policy
In accordance with Administrative Policies and Procedures BF-7, Rev 7.
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Henry M.Qla}howitz, Chief Financia(Ofﬁcer Date




























































